ARAB LEGEND COMP.

1
TO: Manager of our company DATE: 19-May-2025 |
FROM: BIAP office ‘
SUBJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES

CNEE  STARLIGHT\MASS

REFER: AWB# 501-17743784 3 PCs\933 KG JOB#378 |
- AMOUNT PAID IN
Descriptions AMOUNT $ 1aD
CLEARANCE FORMALITY WITH OFFLOADING $1,300
[ [ [ [rotaL ] $1,300

P
Driver Name:
_——

Truck Type:
Truck Number:

Distinati =
A

Prepared By
BIAP Office Acc.




P.O. Box No. 8423 Dubai UAE
Telephone No. + 971 42548234 FAX No. 042998155

Date:
PROOQOF OF DELIVERY

Consignee: Besmaya Gas Power Station

Basmaya - Iraq

Phone

Reference Number:

3 pallet 933 KG

501-17743784

Signature:
Name: \

Mobile No.
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MAWB No.: 50117743784
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BRISTOL GASES MANUFACTURING LLC
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MASS ENERGY GROUP HOLDING LTD
BAGHDAD ELECTRICAL POWER STATION
BESMAYA, NEAR AL-WADHA TOWNSHIP, BAGHDAD

IRAQ 1Q
TE +0647819818886 MR SALWAN VAT NUMBER: 38606
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ALSO NOTIFY ARAB LEGEND FOR GENERAL TRADING COMP:
BAGHOAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT i ik
BAGHOAD W
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NOTIFY PARTY-ARAB LEGEND FOR GENERAL TRADING COMPANY
BAGHDAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT - BAGHDAD IRAQ
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